Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory

Change in Instrument Status Form
Issued: 6/11/2014 Version: CIISF 2014 RO

Effective: 6/11/2014 Status: Active

Date: / / 77y ZJ/ { Instrument Serial Number: /0 O L7

Instrument Location: /%M/ D2 Y

Supervisor Name anggency: 294/ G CC" G - / cr 7

Describe the Status Change or Issue with the Instrument:
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If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below.

In Service Date/Time:

Out of Service Date/Time: ‘6//; 7// Zo / (

For Use by SCDL Additional Notes

Email completed form to

For questions contact the Breath Alcohol Program at 907-269-5740
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O’Bryant, Colleen S (DPS) /w@f -7

From: GARDNER, SCOTT E GS-11 USAF PACAF 573 SFS/S3T <scott.gardner.14@us.af.mil>
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 3:26 PM

Ta: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)

Subject: RE: 100687

Collen,

Sounds good. Let me know when and 1'il swap them out.

Scott

rom: O'Bryant, Colieen 3 {DPS) [mailto:colleen.obryant@alaska.gov]

nt: Monday, April 18, 2016 2:58 PM

: GARDNER, SCOTT E GS-11 USAF PACAF 673 SFS/S3T <scott.gardner.14@us.af.mil>
ubject: RE: 100687
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Scott,

' nave your instrument (100421) warming up to certify this week. How about | give you a shout when it's done and we
can trade?

Coileen

From: GARDNER, SCOTT E GS-11 USAF PACAF 673 SFS/S3T [scott.gardner.14@us.af.mil]
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 1:55 PM

To: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)

Subject: RE: 100687

Collesn,

Did another VOC, and another, and another...... Looks like your suspicions are validated. It got several inference
detected messages. I'm going to swap it out with our other Data Master 100422, Was planning on rmoving from our
Jther building anyway so this is a good opportunity. Let me know when you'd like your ioaner back.

Scott

Ofc Scott Gardner, GS-11, DAFCP
Training Officer

IBER Poiice

Joint Base Elmendorf-Richardson, AK
Work: 552-3537

Cell: 350-6140

From: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS) [mailto:colleen.obryant@alaska.gov]
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sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 3:36 PM
To: GARDNER, SCOTT E GS-11 USAF PACAF 673 SFS/S3T <scott.gardner.14@us.af.mil>
Subject: 100687

Scott,

vould you please perform a VOC on your loaner instrument {100687), the one performed on 04/11/2016 for VOC day
completed, but I'd like to see resuits of another one.

hanks,

Colleen G'Bryant - Farensic Scientist i}
dlood and Breath Alcohol

Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory
1805 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave

Anchorage, AK 98507

507-269-5783 {direct)

907-350-2111 {cell)



